



Town of Neversink Parks & Recreation Monthly Meeting Agenda October 29, 2024

Call to Order	Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m.
Attendance	Tanya Huggler, Chairperson Nicole Gorr, Town Board Liaison Valerie Brown, Tina Connolly, Jessica Garigliano , Nicole Grey, Danielle Hartman, Dana McCarthy
Approval of Minutes	Draft minutes from the September meeting were provided to P&R Board members and posted on the Town of Neversink website. A motion was made by Valerie Brown and 2nd by Tina Connolly to accept the minutes as written. All approved.
Director's Report	Bylaws Committee -Valerie Brown and Tanya Huggler met with other committee members (Scott Grey, Nicole Gorr, Brenda Devore, and Teri Lockhart) on October 15th to review and update bylaws. Please see attached bylaws & discuss. Changes or revisions? -No changes or revisions suggested A motion was made by Tina Connolly, seconded by Valerie Brown to accept the revised bylaws. All in favor.
Correspondence	Adele Barnard via FB Messenger- would like a trip to the Sugarloaf Dinner Theatre- see printouts from Dec 20 & Feb 15 shows



Public Comment	Adele Barnard joined the meeting. She explained the idea of doing a group trip to Sugarloaf Theatre. Also suggested Shadowland or Eisenhower all. Tanya will look into these options.
Budget	<p>Review current budget:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• We are doing well and staying under budget <p>Activity Expenditures & Discussion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- What needs to be purchased before year's end?- Discussed purchasing equipment for kids such as basketballs, soccer balls, gaga court, craft kits, badminton, beading supplies, etc.
Old Business	<p>Karaoke & Comedy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">-Partner w/Neversink FD-As per Russ Turner, they would like to do this event.-Event will be held on a Saturday in March-More details and info to follow <p>-Danielle will ask a coworker if she knows someone interested</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Any leads, Danielle?<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Danielle absent



New Business	Ice Rink - Posted for Ice Rink attendants (4) - Meet w/Cher- discuss date -Town guys have started setting up the rink
Upcoming Activities Update	Wreath Making -Tara Burke will host class @ school. -Willing to do 2 sessions, 15 people each -December 3rd and December 5th -6:30-9:00 -Nicole Grey volunteered to help at the event. Tanya will be away. Anyone else available to help? Tree Lighting -December 8th -Date to start decorating • November 30th, 10am -Tree? → Touch base with Brent G.- Message sent to Brent Gotsch- he will select a tree for us. Will need to contact Highway Dept for setup • New ideas/changes? <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ What's Poppin' popcorn?-decided to forego this for this year due to cost○ Vendors - in Catskill Hudson Bank<ul style="list-style-type: none">■ afternoon○ Traffic control needed○ Lighting for parking lot and park



secured pending P&R Board approval.

- Board approved renting th lights
- Invites will be sent to the school to bring groups to march
- Matt Weyant, band
- Boy Scouts
- Girl Scouts- cookies
- How many to purchase food for?
 - Hamburgers & Hot dogs
 - Dana- can you get Ed's opinion on this??
 - Cocoa
 - Coffee

NYC Bus Trip

- December 14th
- SOLD OUT
- Treat bags will be prepared for guests

Winterfest

- February 8th
- Backup Date: February 22nd
- Invites were sent. Approximately 8 vendor applications received
- Ideas?
 -
- Contact school for permission to park there for Winterfest if no frost in the ground
- Need to contact:
 - Little League



	<p>-Fire Houses -TV Clubs -Todd/Shawn- sell their goods from students at school -More ideas?</p>
Summer Camp	<p>Exciting Announcement!</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• We were awarded a \$5,000 grant for summer camp! <p>Draft business plan was shared.</p> <p>Planning Discussion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Budget• Activities• Ideas
Future Event Ideas & Discussion	<p>Next Year Paint & Sip for adults/kids/couples -Bingo license? → Nicole Gorr and Tanya Huggler will be looking into this Line Dancing Evening Coffee Club, Coffee with Kids Coffee & Cards → Card Making, Kathi Smith</p> <p>Halloween Spooktacular 2025 -Letters sent to all county High School principals and cc'd to superintendents -1 call for more information from Fallsburg -No other feedback -Flier is complete</p>

Tanya Huggler, Director



TOWN OF NEVERSINK
Parks and Recreation

Valerie Brown, Board Member
Tina Connolly, Board Member
Jessica Garigliano, Board Member
Nicole Grey, Board Member
Danielle Hartman, Board Member
Dana McCarthy, Board Member

	<p>-In order for the event to take place, we must have 25-30 participants - Let's start planning this in March 2025</p>
Announcements & Other	None
Adjournment	A motion was made by Valerie Brown and seconded by Tina Connolly to adjourn the meeting at 7:37 p.m.

DRAFT